Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on May 3, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve ORD #21-009 An Ordinance Making Appropriations Of Sums Of Money For All Corporate Purposes Of The Village Of Riverton, Illinois For The Fiscal Year Commencing On The 1st Day Of May, 2021 And Ending On The 30th Day Of April 2022. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve ORD #21-010 An Ordinance Making Supplemental Appropriations Of Sums Of Money To Defray Expenses And Liabilities Of The Village Of Riverton For The Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2021. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve April 19th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. Trustees Patrick and Landess abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Leann Kendall addressed the board on behalf of the After Prom Committee. She asked for donations to help provide a Prom event for Juniors and Seniors. Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve a donation of \$500 from the community fund. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. Trustee Landess abstained.

Old Business:

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting of the existing Village Board. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

The Mayor called to order an Open Meeting of the new Village Board.

The Oath of Office was administered to Mayor Rader and Trustees Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess.

Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Res #21-002 Approving Loan Resolution for USDA Water Loan. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to accept the Appointment of Committees. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to accept the Appointment of Village Clerk as Erin Brusky. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Patrick made a motion to accept the Appointment of Village Treasurer as Rita Baker. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ord #21-011 an Ordinance Appointing Jim Mileham to IMEA Board of Directors. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham voted Present.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Charles inquired about lights at ball fields and siding on buildings.

Chief Lawley submitted his report. Trustee Patrick inquired about minibikes on 5th Street.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker stated that the budget is complete. She thanked the Board for her re-appointment. Mayor Rader thanked Trustee Bartley and Treasurer Baker for their work on the budget.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, reported that during the committee meeting it was decided to now allow for additional liquor licenses. She thanked the public for re-electing her to serve the community.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that trees will be planted with the new budget.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to enter into Executive Session at 7:13 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:26 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Austin Cronister as a full time patrol officer from probationary status effective May 5, 2021. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.		
		_ Date
	_Clerk	